



Abdullah Alshehri

Pharmacist

About Me



Recent PharmD graduate with one year of experience as an intern, seeking to obtain a staff pharmacist position. Eager to learn, adapt and work hard to ensure patients are getting the best quality of care.

Languages

Arabic Native.
English Fluent.

Contact



Address:
Tabuk, Tabuk city, Saudi Arabia

Mobile:
0597200274

Email:
ph.abdullahali98@gmail.com

Gender:
Male - Single

Skills



Computer skills
Presentation skills
Creative problem-solving

Work Experience

- Internship program** 2021 - 2022
- King Fahad Specialist Hospital in Tabuk (17 weeks) Jun. 2021 - Jul. 2021 then Sep. 2021 - Dec. 2021
 - Eradah Complex for Mental Health in Tabuk (6 weeks) Aug. 2021 - Sep. 2021
 - King Khalid Hospital in Tabuk (24 weeks) Dec. 2021 - Jun, 2022
- Trainee** 2019-2020
- Ministry of Health Saudi Arabia (16 weeks) Sep. 2020 - Dec 2020
 - Ministry of Health Saudi Arabia (8 weeks) jan 2020 - Feb 2020
 - pharmacist trainee at Nahdi medical company (4 weeks) jul. 2019

Education

Bachelor's degree 2016-2021
PharmD - University of Tabuk.
GPA: 4.44 out of 5.

Certifications

MAY.2022 Aseptic Technique Competency.
OCT.2015 Prince Fahad bin Sultan for Scientific Excellence.

Reference

Upon request